## **LeBoeuf Township Supervisors Meeting – January 26, 2022**

The LeBoeuf Township Supervisors meeting was held January 26, 2022. The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. Present were Michael Porter, James Glover, Michael Whitman, Ginger Bollinger, Stephen Bollinger, Gery Nieptupski, Tim Pietrasewicz, Drew Francisco and Catherine Wise.

Michael Whitman motioned to approve the Re-org minutes from the January 3, 2022 meeting and the January 3, 2022 Regular Meeting minutes. James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

James Glover moved to submit for audit the Treasurer's Report for January 27, 2022– General Fund: \$19,138.27 and State Fund: \$12,355.28. Health Reimbursement Fund: \$501.45. ARPA Funds: \$6053.91. Line of Credit Account: \$1000.00. Michael Whitman seconded. Motion carried.

Michael Porter motioned to have Michael Whitman sign the Act 13 Addendum-asking for additional funds for Mystic Road Bridge project, James Glover seconded. All voted yes.

In regards to the permission to occupy the Township Right of Way on Old Meadville Road the Engineer will be staying 12 feet back from the LeBoeuf Township Right of Way.

Michael Whitman motioned to charge \$225.00 per hour for use of Township Paver. Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman motioned to pay the Road Foreman and Secretary Treasurer a commission of 1% of the amount of each Road Grant received, to be split equally between the 2 aforementioned. James Glover seconded. All voted yes. Michael Porter motioned to rescind the motion to appoint Edward Falconer as Emergency Management Coordinator, Michael Whitman seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman motioned to appoint John Letzo Jr. to the position of Emergency Management Coordinator, Michael Porter seconded the motion. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman motioned to sign the E.L. Heard 2022 Fuel Agreement. Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

Road Foreman Report: Plowing and Cindering. Hired Brent Amendola to plow Early Mornings and Weekends. Working on Equipment. Discussion held on the Gravel Crushing Bid.

Zoning Officer Tim Pie: A letter will be sent to the Residents of the Rainbow Farm and the Landowner by Solicitor Gery Nieptupski, asking them to clean up their property. They will have 30 days to adhere to the letter. Discussion was held on Logging permits. Going forward a Permit will be issued per landing and/or per road.

Correspondence and Permits were read & reviewed.

Dale Tshudy – MPO appointee and Charlie Bayle – County Council Representative will be asked to attend a supervisor's meeting to discuss funding for roads.

James Glover motioned to ratify Bills & Payroll for December 31, 2021. Michael Whitman seconded. All voted yes. Michael Porter motioned to ratify Bills & Payroll for January 13, 2022. James Glover seconded. All voted yes. James Glover motioned to sign Bills & Payroll for January 27, 2022. Michael Porter seconded. All voted yes.

Michael Whitman moved, seconded by James Glover, to adjourn the regular meeting at 7:09 p.m. Motion carried unanimously.

Respectfully Submitted

Catherine Wise Secretary/Treasurer